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September 2， 2016 

Compliance Testing LLC 
1724 S. Nevada Way 
Mesa， AZ 85204 

RE: FCC Class II Permissíve change for FCC ID: KNY AMI0032AT 
(Original Grant Date: 12/13/2013) 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

WWW.FREEWAVE.COM 

FreeWave Technologies， Inc. is submitting an application for Class II Permissive Change 
to the GXM-T14/GXM-T24， (FCC ID: KNYAMI0032AT. The commission on 
12/13/2013 originally certified this product under FCC ID: KNY AMI0032AT. 

The changes filed under this application are: (list each change as a bullet point) 
• Q2 changed from EXS0520NS to EXS0520AA 

• R17 changed from ERE2211FP (2.2K) to ERE1001FP (IK) 
“ 

• C 15 changed from None to ECAOOI0FC (lpF) 

• U7 changed from EIC1209CS to EIC4320SS 

• C71 changed from ECA0082FC (8.2pF) to None 

• C67 changed from ECA0270FC (27pF) to None 

• C86 changed from ECAOI02FC (1nF) to ECA0471FC (470pF) 

• C 18 changed from ECA0120FC (12pF) to ECA0150FG (15pF) 

• C57 was added None to ECA0200FG (20pF) 

• L 1 0 was added None to EREOOOOFO (0 Ohms 
Jumper) 
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Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 
application. 

Sincerely， 

DeanBusch 
Sr. Compliance Engineer 
5395 Pearl Parkway， Suite 100 

Boulder， CO 80301 
(303) 962-7879 
dbu뼈lsch@fre야ewa따ve.com 


